525 Junction Rd
Madlison, Wi 53717
www.tdstelecom.com

April 2, 2012

RECEIyEp
Public Utilities Commission | APR fo 2012
Attention: Cindy Kemnitz Hpa KOTa «
Capitol Building, 1st floor UTIUTIES co JA FUBLIo
500 E. Capitol Ave. Mission

—Pierre; SD-57501-3070

RE: TDS Long Distance Corporation
Registration to Offer Wireless Resale Services in South Dakota

TDS Long Distance Corporation surrenders its registration to provide
Telecommunications Service within the state of South Dakota as a Commercial Mobile
Radio Service Provider or a Reseller of Cellular Services.

The company did not launch the product nor does it intend to in the near future. There
were no revenues collected from customers pertaining to this certification.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact Jennifer Lautenschleger at
608-664-4148, or via e-mail at jennifer.lautenschleger@tdstelecom.com.

Sincerely,

ot Heci e ae

Amber Gaudreau
Sr. Administrator, Regulatory Compliance




Kemnitz, Cindz

From: Lautenschleger, Jennifer R. <jennifer.lautenschleger@tdstelecom.com>
Sent: Monday, Aprit 09, 2012 12:15 PM

To: Kemnitz, Cindy

Cc: Gaudreau, Amber

Subject: RE: Letter regarding wireless resale services

Cindy,

The letter states TDS Long Distance Corp. would like to surrender the wireless service registration. The Company would
like to keep telecommunication service registration (to provide IXC service.)

Jennifer Lautenschleger, Regulatory Compliance Manager
TDS Telecom | URL: www. tdstelecom.com

———"Offigei 525 iinctioh - Road;-Madison; WI-63Ft7—

Tel: 608-664-4148 | Fax: 608-830-5519

E-mail: jennifer.fautenschleger@tdstelecom.com

From: Cindy.Kemnitz@state.sd.us [maitto:Cindy.Kemnitz@state.sd.us]
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 11:58 AM

To: Lautenschleger, Jennifer R.

Subject: Letter regarding wireless resale services

1 work for the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission. We received a letter today stating that you would like to
surrender TDS' registration to provide telecommunications service within the State of South Dakota. | just want to verify
with you that you would like to cancel TDS Long Distance Corporation’s certificate of authority within the State of South
Dakota as well as not providing wireless service within the state?

Thanks for your help!

Cindy Kemnitz

Finance Manager

SD Public Utilities Commission
(605)773-5282




